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Northern Coalfields Limited
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: — (A subsidiary of Coal India Limited)
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CIN-U10102MP19B5GOI003160
An 1SO: 9001, 1SO: 14001 & OHSAS: 18001 Certified Company
Post- Jayant , Distt- Singrauli, M.P. PIN-486890
Phone: 07805- 222435, (FAX) 222228
email: gmint.ncl@coalindia.in website : www,nclcil.i

No. JNT/Env./F-46/21/15g F Date : 21.05.2021

To,

The APCCF (Land Management)
Govt. of MP

Satpura Bhawan, Bhopal

Subject: Diversion of 7.448 Ha reserved forest land for construction of new coal
transportation road from Jayant to Morwa railway siding in favour of General
Manager, Jayant project NCL in Singrauli District, MP.

Ref: Online Appl. No. FP/MP/Road/30989/2017
Letter no. 8-67/2002-FC dtd. 17.05.2021 of AIG(F), MOEF & CC, GOI, New Delhi.

Dear Sir,
With reference to the above subject matter, I would like to draw your kind attention about

the construction of coal transportation road from Jayant to Morwa siding for which diversion of
7.448 Ha of forest land is required.

In this respect, site inspection has been carried out by DDG(F), Regional Officer, MOEF &CC,
Bhopal, MP on 20.04.2021.

As per the communication received from AIG (F), MoEF&CC vide his letter dtd. 17.05.21,

detailed clarification sought is deliberated as below:

1. As per Expansion Project Report of Jayant OCP For 25 MTPA, the addional forest land
required was 18 Ha. This forest land forms a part of 424.517 ha. forest land diverted by
MoEF&CC for neighbouring Nigahi project.

2. The total forest land required for construction of coal transportation road from Jayant to

Morwa Siding is 10.598 Ha.
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3. Application for diversion of 7.448 ha. forest land (out of 10.598 ha. total required
forest land) was submitted on 17.11.2018 because on that date, Stage-I FC of 3.15
ha. forest land was already granted on 13.09.2017 in favour of Nigahi Project, NCL.
The owner of both the mines is Director(Tech.), NCL .

4. Stage -II FC of 424.517 Ha. of forest land has been issued in favour of Nigahi
Project, NCL on 12.04.18 and its physical possession is in progress.

5. NGT committee has visited Singrauli area a number of times and have advised for
construction of separate coal transportation road to ensure by-pass of existing
village, resulting in improved safety of inhabitants and better air & noise quality
levels near habitation. Accordingly, the proposal for construction of dedicated road
under reference has been proposed.

Taking into account the above clarifications, it is requested to consider the issue and
necessary action may kindly be taken for the diversion of required forest land at the
earliest.

Thanking you,

Yaurs fajthfully,

" l ;E 50

Area General Mahager,
Jayant Area
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